
Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC) 
Minutes of November 1, 2023 

YouTube Recording: https://youtu.be/3iiRjE0SXCs   

 
1. Call to order: Meeting was called to order at 7.04am 
 
2. Public comment: Malcolm Willard (subdivision applicant) said he is required to prepare an HDA. 

He should be allowed to contract direct with a licensed biologist. Eric said the Commission had 
recommended a bylaw change to allow a more objective assessment. Malcolm couldn’t find 
details of the fees anywhere on the town website. Simon said he would look into this.   

 
3. Approval of October 18, 2023 minutes: David made a motion to approve the October 18, 2023 

minutes, seconded by Reed. Motion was carried with a 4-0-2 vote (Laura and Kim abstained). 
 

4. DP 24-06 Pre-Application Glaser Parcel Subdivision Review 
 

4.1. Simon introduced the pre-application request and the 3 development options presented. The 
Specific Plan for the same parcel was being reviewed by Selectboard on November 7th. Ken said 
the applicant remains committed to the Specific Plan as their preferred development option. But 
they need to protect their position, to be able compete at growth management in 2024 if the 
Selectboard reject the Specific Plan. That requires them to submit their prep-app in 2023. 
 

4.2. Ken said there are two non-Specific Plan development options: 
 
4.2.1. 1: density compliant 3dwellings per acre  
4.2.2. 2: higher density responding to the State legislature Act 47 which allows 5 units per 

acre in areas served by water and sewer.  
 

4.3. Ken recommended that the town get a legal opinion on whether the WDB was compliant with 
Act 47. Simon said the Planning Department currently believed the WDB was compliant as 
Williston measured density in dwelling unit equivalents. The DRB may request a legal opinion as 
part of the pre-application review. Ken noted that the SWHA map showed wildlife travel corridor 
in the viewshed area which would also be protected with the Specific Plan option, which should 
be highlighted. 

 
4.4. Gary asked whether the area near Turtle Pond Road is all wetland and whether it will be 

dedicated to the town. Ken said there may be enough upland for those 5 units in that location 

Members Present: Eric Howe (Chair), David Westman, Kim Coleman, Laura Meyer, Reed Carr, 
Gary Hawley,   

Members Absent: Terry Marron  
Staff Present:  Simon Myles 

Others Present: Reid Willis, Ken Belliveau, Mike Mauss, Malcolm Willard 

https://youtu.be/3iiRjE0SXCs


which would be verified in the wetlands delineation. In the Specific Plan process that town 
would get that land, but it is not part of the proposal for options 1 and 2 at this time.  

 
4.5. Reed asked what the heights were for the buildings in the north-east corner. Ken said they were 

around 28-30ft. Reed said that at discretionary permit a key discussion would be the height of 
the structures and impact on the viewshed while allowing appropriate density.  

 
4.6. Mike Mauss from Windswept Farm spoke. He had an interest in maintaining his business which 

required pasture land. Options 1 and 2 would reduce pasture by at least 20%. The Specific Plan 
was a win-win situation as the town is getting open land, fewer homes, lesser traffic and keeping 
a working landscape.    

 
4.7. David asked about trails and the multi-use pathway. Simon said that the Official Map showed a 

multi-use path coming from Northridge in the south of the parcel and a multi-use path on 
Mountain View Road. Simon said that there was a connecting path between the two areas of 
housing as well as sidewalks. Ken said that it is likely a floating multi-use path easement would 
be requested by the DRB. Simon said staff would recommend that the easement is provided. 
Reed said we need an easement if the town will not be receiving the land along the west of the 
parcel, this could be discussed at discretionary permit.  

 
4.8. Ken said the best view from Mountain View Road is from the north-western most corner of the 

property. There would likely be some protection of that view but not of the same caliber as the 
Specific Plan. Eric said there would be 2 storey homes in the viewshed, but Ken said that there 
was not a significant difference in height between 1 and 2 storey homes.  

 
4.9.  Reed made a motion to approve the recommendations as drafted seconded by Gary. The 

motion passed 6-0.  
 

5. Town Plan Chapter 4  
 

5.1. The Commission noted it was hard to read the results as it was by responder rather than topic. 
Simon would figure out a better way to present the results.  
 

5.2. Urban Parks: There was a lot of support for urban parks, and ensuring that they are well planned 
and delivered as promised by developers. Reed noted that at Finney Crossing the large urban 
park had gradually reduced in size. Responses indicated that they should incorporate some form 
of habitat. David asked what habitat could be provided in these spaces. Simon said native trees. 
Laura said that as summers become hotter, trees and structures in urban parks can provide a lot 
of shade. This was very successfully done in New York with underplanting of native habitat. They 
should be public parks and should be signed to confirm that people can use them. Kim noted 
that shade was very important and that street trees could combat heat islands which have 
serious health impacts on people.  



 
5.3. Gary said that he supported parks being substance free and having substance free events. The 

WCC discussed that they should be substance free but it may be permissible for breweries or 
similar to have an event at selected parks, subject to a permit regime.  

 
5.4. Reed liked seeing people using exercise equipment in parks. Laura said the Maple Tree Place 

green lacked space for people to do activities. David recommended objective standards should 
be developed for park size so developers sized them according to the population requirements. 
Kim recommended the Urban Agenda Call to Action Initiative developed by the National Park 
Service.  
  

5.5. Neighborhood Parks: Reed said his neighborhood had a poor park which showed how widely 
quality could range. He said there is potential for neighborhood parks to become a network of 
public parks through town. Kim lived in a neighborhood that had a great park, but they had 
smaller lots. While local residents didn’t stop people using the neighborhood park there would 
be concerns if it became more widely known as it could change the dynamic of the 
neighborhood. Reed summed up saying that the town could explore how to make parks better 
labeled, mapped, more publicly accessible, and more connected to recreation paths. Kim said 
that the park should be usable for all generations.  

 
5.6. Urban Forestry: Simon said the responses highlighted the importance of street trees as well as 

the potential to educate people. Reed said the importance of signage to educate people about 
nature should be reflected in the town plan. Laura noted that street trees could have habitat on 
the ground for insects to fall into. Gary said street trees need to be salt tolerant, and some 
habitat may not be salt tolerant. Kim suggested looking at places like Michigan and Minnesota 
where they deal with street trees and salt. ADK Action in the Adirondacks are looking at salting 
with roadside vegetation. Gary suggested the town could reduce salt on the roads if it can be 
done safely. Reed said urban trees should allow wildlife to move through the urban setting – 
birds would be looking for insects. Gary noted that trees are unlikely to materially clean the air. 

 
5.7. Street trees: Simon said the town had updated their regulations to improve the diversity of 

trees. It may be worthwhile to investigate how diverse the street trees were on newer 
developments. Reed said that we also need to maintain trees. The town plan should have a 
proactive strategy for the professional maintenance of trees and succession planning for the 
replacement. Kim said a town arborist could also review plans for new plantings. Laura noted 
that an arborist could supervise mulching.  

 
5.8. Tree Survey: Simon said there was general support for maintaining and updating the tree survey. 

Simon said it would include public trees in the ROW and around municipal buildings.   
 

5.9. Urban Forestry Plan: Simon said some actions from this 2007 plan had been undertaken. Eric 
said that responsibility for implementation of the forestry plan should be identified in the town 



plan. Simon noted some actions were shared responsibility between Planning and DPW such as 
the street tree diversity.  

 
5.10. EAB Preparedness Plan: Simon said there had been comment about the need for outreach as the 

plan was being implemented.  Reed said a lot of private properties in the Village had ash trees 
that were close to the road and the impact this would have on the character of the Village. An 
arborist could have reached out to partner with people to preserve these trees or replant.  

 
5.11. Tree nursery: Gary said that he would be more in favor of the town joining a regional group to 

get a collective nursery started than incurring the costs associated with a town nursery. They 
could also investigate a partnership with the Intervale. David noted that this was not a priority 
for the town but a collective nursery might make sense, the Commission agreed.  

 
5.12. Williston in Bloom: There was support for this organization and the work they do around town. 

Signage could be provided to support the organization.  

 
6. ERF and Conservation Outreach 

 
6.1. The program was an hour of content with 15minutes of mingle time. It included sections by 

Reed, Laura, Simon and Eric. The event would have dots on map exercise. The intention was that 
it stimulates conversation and advocacy about how to fund the ERF. Kim noted that when they 
acquired Catamount they had faced questions about why the town should spend money when 
property can be partly conserved through the zoning and subdivision process.  Reed said some 
high priority parcels for the town were not high priority for VLT so the town should have its own 
fund. Kim also recommended highlighting the Herzkowitz property at Mud Pond.  
 

6.2. Reed said that Sustainable Williston would be providing food and making the event fun. This 
may include sapling or seedling give aways, a cake in the shape of Williston, nature sounds 
playing when people enter. Public outreach would be establishing a page on the town website. 
Sustainable Williston would advertise from their facebook page and include an event for people 
to RSVP to.  

 
6.3. The commission said that they thought ‘Wild about Williston – a celebration of past and future 

conservation’ was a good name. The date was December 7th potentially starting at 7pm. Reed 
advised that the event would not be recorded, the presentation could linked for later reading.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7. Other Business  
 
Future Agenda Items 
 

7.1. Eric said he would have the ERF budget memo done for the next meeting. He requested it be on 
early as he had to leave the next meeting by 8am. David indicated he may also need to leave 
early. Simon said he could reschedule FotW on Mud Pond.   
 
Williston 2050 
 

7.2. Simon said there were two more events for Williston 2050.  The survey would be going out 
shortly.  
 

8. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 9.01am. 

Minutes submitted by Simon Myles: November 2, 2023. Approved by WCC: November 15, 2023 


	Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC)
	Minutes of November 1, 2023
	YouTube Recording: https://youtu.be/3iiRjE0SXCs

